MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N TAMARA WALTERS

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: May 5, 2023

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting— May 11, 2023)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENTS

Matthew McFarland, Heavy Equipment Operator, Grade 516N, $22.041 hourly in the Division of Streets
and Roads, effective May 7, 2023.

Donna Jones, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 515N, $20.819 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective May 7, 2023.

Eve Miller, Planner Sr., Grade 523N, $38.072 hourly in the Division of Environmental Services, effective
May 21, 2023.

Jacob Stephens, Municipal Engineer Sr., Grade 528E, $3,307.92 biweekly in the Division of Engineering,
effective April 3, 2023.
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Jesse Henderson, Skilled Trades Worker, Grade 515N, $22.301 hourly in the Division of Facilities and
Fleet Management, effective May 7, 2023.

Jeffrey Nalley, Project Manager, Grade 520N, $26.554 hourly in the Division of Parks and Recreation,
effective May 5, 2023.
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